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Jeff Fenton

From: (615) -7377 <16158371301.1615 7377.km4F34MBb9@txt.voice.google.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2019 8:22 PM
To: 837.1301@gmail.com
Subject: New text message from (615) -7377

Categories: 5-Email: Present to Court

 

I don't know how to answer your question right now. I hate it when you ask me to choose what you 
"should"work on, since you can't multitask.  

YOUR ACCOUNT HELP CENTER HELP FORUM 

 

To edit your email preferences for text messages, go to the email notification settings in your account. 

 

Google LLC 
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy 
Mountain View CA 94043 USA 
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https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-09_wife-hates-that-plaintiff-can-not-multi-task.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)



Fawn Fenton 
(615) - 7377 • mobile 

I don't know how to answer your question right now. I hate it when you ask me 
to choose what you "should"work on, since you can't mult itask. 

Fawn Fenton (mobile) • Feb 9, 2019 

https://rico.jefffenton.com/evidence/2019-02-09_wife-hates-that-plaintiff-can-not-multi-task.pdf Case 1:23-cv-01097-PLM-RSK (FENTON v. STORY et al.)




